

# JOSHUA BRIDGEMOHAN

Web Designer, Software Engineer

📞 868-302-2564/653-7239 @ joshthereactdev@gmail.com  
🌐 <https://github.com/knjprojects> 📍 San Fernando, Trinidad

## SKILLS

### Languages

SQL · JavaScript · Java · Python · HTML · DART · TypeScript · GO · CSS · Tailwindcss ·

Tool / Technology

### Tools/ Platforms/ Libraries

Figma · React · Render · Vercel · Gitpod · Netlify · NEXTJS · NextAuth · Clerk.JS · Redux ·

Zustand · SANITY · Firebase · UploadThing · Prisma · Flask-SQLAlchemy · Stripe · Horizon ·

RapiApi · Apify

### Operating Systems

MacOS · Windows · IOS · Android

## SUMMARY

Passionate Software Engineer with 10+ years of experience in developing web applications and backend systems. Skilled at writing clear, concise code that is easy to maintain and troubleshoot. Experienced in working with both small and large teams across multiple projects and companies. Able to work independently of remote locations or in office environments as needed by the company

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### Solo React Developer

2018 - 2024

#### Entrepreneur

San Fernando, TT

- Developed reusable software components deployed across multiple projects..
- Mastered Tailwind CSS for streamlined styling and accelerated production timelines.
- Implemented modern authentication, CMS, database, and API fetching techniques for React frameworks.
- Leveraged various UI libraries to enhance user interface design and functionality.
- Created React Native test applications, including clones of popular apps like Uber and chat applications.
- Utilized Capacitor plugins for website-to-mobile app conversion and compared with React Native.
- Built a Beats Solo Headset website to showcase my design and marketing skills for a client I am going to build an Amazon-like application for later on.
- Built a car rentals one page application to apply for the web designer position for Tesla.
- Built a simple user book and reviews application to showcase expertise in Flask backend, authentication and Jinja templating
- Designed and developed responsive websites for clients across diverse industries.
- Successfully integrated Flask, SQL, and Flask-SQLAlchemy backend systems with React frameworks.
- Implemented automated testing for Flask backend functions and APIs using Postman.

### Flutter Developer

2020 - 2021

#### On- One Company Ltd.

San Fernando, TT

- Built a fully functional, responsive, intuitive Math for CXC application for students.
- Turned a structured general outline of an application into reusable, understandable and reprogrammable code.
- Learned and fully mastered the Dart programming Language, including syntax, layout and widget design for mobile and desktop applications.
- Suggested new ways of approaching the design process by enlightening the supervisors about code simplicity and reusability.



## STRENGTHS

### ★ Problem Solving

There was never a problem I could not solve

### ★ Team Player

Able to distinguish the best roles and sub goals suited for the members of the teams I work with.

### 💎 Always learning the Latest Technologies

Never do you see me satisfied with the old way of doing things especially if the modern alternative is easier, simpler and helps achieve the company goals faster

### 💎 Code Efficiency

Simple, reusable, understandable code is my motto

## EDUCATION

### Bachelor of Science, Computer Science

University of the West Indies St. Augustine

2017 - 2024 St. Augusttine, Trinidad

### High School Diploma

Presentation College, San Fernando

2015 - 2016 San Fernando, Trinidad

## FIND ME ONLINE

### 🌐 LinkTree

<https://linktr.ee/joshuabridgemohan>